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Thursday; January 9, 2020 at . --%-1:5_8 AM Central Standard. Time

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Wellness Solutions Geriatrics

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 12:17:19 PM Central Standard Time
From: Mott, Donria (CMS/CQISCO)_

To: Tim Gary

cc: Andrew L. Sparks, Molly Leins

Attachments: image003.jpg, image004.gif, image005.png, image006.jpg.
Sir,

The CMS process for documents 6f this nature are-not within our authority to.release and-our office will in
turn provide your docurnents to our Baltimore FOIA office for our FOIA officer to review and conduct a
disciosure review,

The MAC only sends the information to me to transfer tg our Baltimore FOIA officer. | am hot holding up your
request, | have heen on travel and yesterday was my first day back in the office and as soon.as i.am able to
submit your documents to our FOIA officer, | wiil.

I apologize for anyinconvenience this may cause, but Lam working as quickly as possible to address all FOIA
request submitted to my office,

Thank you,

Donna M. Mot

Bovernment Information Specialist
Freedom of Information, Region 4

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
AL, FL, BA, KY, MS, NC, ST, TN

P: 404-562-1738

F- 443-380-B545

From: Tim Gary <TGary@cruxstrategies.corn>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 11:30 AM'

To: CMS.04 FOIA RF <D4FQIARF @cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Andrew L. Sparks <ASparks@dickinson-wright.com>; Molly Leins <MLeins@cruxstrategies.com>
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: Wellness Solutions Geriatrics

Ms. Mott,

Please see attached the response that we received from Palmetto GBA to a request for doguments that are
discoverable under the Medicare Appeals Manual and available pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.
As you will see from my original request to Palmetto, and follow up emails, we are attempting to.obtain
documentation, or prove the lack thereof, related to a review of claims purported ly performed by SafeGuard
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Services..

If possible, | would like.to schedule & phoh_e call to discuss-to-avoid the needfor litigation. Please advise if we
can schedule a call prior to:-Friday, November 22, to discuss.

Thank you for attention to this matter.

C.TIMOTHY GARY | Chief Exectitive Officer

3100 West End Avenue, Suite 225, Nashville, TN 37203
615.742.4623

tgary@cruxstratggies.com

crixstrategies.comy

From: "Molly B. Leins" <MLeins@dickinson-wright.com:>
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 at 9:34 AM

To: Tim Gary <IGary@cruxstrate gi_'i es.coms

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: Wellness Solutions Geriatrics

Molly B. Leins:Legal Secretary

424 Church St. Phaohe 615-620-1701

Suite 800. Fax 844-6570-6009

Nashville TN 37219 Email Mbeins@dickinsenwright,com

IMCKINSON WRIGH T e

From: PERRY MATTOX <PERRY,MATTOX@patmettogba.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 6:33 AM

To: Molly B. Leins <MLeins@dickinson-wright.com>

Cc: PERRY MATTOX <PERRY.MATTOX@palmettogha.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Wellness Solutions Geriatrics

Good morning: Please see'the attached letter.

Perry Mattox

FOIA Coordinatar
803-763-8409

PalmettoGBA JI\JM AB-MAC

tormation contained indhise-mall, including any atlachments, s confidential, intended anly for iha nained resislentisy, and mav !
fegad. Wy are nof this interdad recipient pleasé delels the eimail and any-atachinerits, desiroy By printouts that you may have ;
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